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Dear Sir,

93-103 Drummond Street and 63 Coburg Street, London NW1 2H)
Application by Canfield Freehold Ltd for Certificate of Appropriate Alternative Development Ref:
2018/1660/P

On behalf of our client HS2 Ltd, we write in response to the fourth application for a Certificate of Appropriate
Alternative Development, issued by Canfield Ltd, to LB Camden on 29 March 2018 (reference 2018/1660/P).

We understand that the Land Compensation Act 1961 sets out a statutory timescale whereby when an
application is received, the local planning authority can issue a certificate after 22 days. We would be
grateful if LB Camden afforded HS2 adequate time to consider this fourth application as a result of the
substantial supporting information Canfield Ltd have prepared.

The applicant has submitted five additional scenarios for development of the site on the corner of Drummond
and Coburg Street, over and above those previcusly approved in 2016 and 2017, Thers is a pack of
technical supporting information accompanying the application which needs to be reviewed as part of any
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